Central Valley Lil Warriors Meeting Minutes June 9, 2020

Type of Meeting: General Board Meeting

Called to Order: 7:05pm by Eric Hill

I. Treasurer's Report:

We did two 6 month CDs. One for \$5,000 and one for \$10,000 for reserves for future years. Not too much coming in due to no bingo and not having the usual fundraisers.

Accepted by Brittany Hill & Dan Keener

Current Balance: \$24,577.76

II. Approval of Minutes from last meeting:

Dan Keener & Brittany Hill

III. Committee Reports:

1. Football

a) BCYFL Report

There has been 2 BCYFL meetings. Talked about what we're facing regarding spectators, etc. Don't have any of the specifics just yet. Hopefully Wolf will release the guidelines tomorrow. Discussing a max of 250 people per event and staggered start times between games to disinfect. Concession stand will be limited to prepackaged foods. Worked on getting bylaws done. Nothing big will change. Keep divisions the same, Aliquippa, Ellwood City, Riverside, Brighton Twp., and Ambridge. Will play against two teams up north the first three weeks of the season. Those teams don't have twerp levels. July 20 to start conditioning with helmets all 5 days. July 27th full pads. First game of season August 15th. No games the weekend of Labor Day.

Accepted by Heather Bell & Dan Keener

b) Organizational Report

Still working on getting cleaning supplies. We're waiting for information from the Governor. Opening registrations 6/10. No payments until July 8th, must be

paid before they get equipment.

Accepted by Heather Bell & Dan Keener

2. Cheerleading

We're waiting for the school to give us approval. Hoping to have competition and game day squad. Waiting on when we can host tryouts, be watching for dates. Tricia has been in contact with local organizations that host Seneca Valley and Adoption Connection. They're still having their competitions. Ambridge hasn't responded. New Brighton and Beaver local are not having their competitions. Seneca Valley will be October 4, Adoption Connection October 18. Slightly later than usual, but we're starting the season later.

Accepted by Kayla Eller & Tricia Cantito

3. Fundraising

a) Bingo Report

Bingo has started up virtually. We have not received any funds yet.

Accepted by Tricia Cantito & Brittany Hill

b) General Report

We're going to have to be creative since we have no tagging or wing bash this year. We will also not be having the hoagie sale. Ideas so far, Five Below shopping day, Chick-Fil-A day & celebrity scooper day at Bruster's.

Accepted by Tricia Cantito & Jeff Warsing

4. Equipment

Handing out equipment the week of July 13. Doesn't have reconditioned helmets back yet. Justin has received new helmets and stickers. In good shape with miscellaneous pad/equipment.

Accepted by Tim Hill & Brittany Hill

5. Grounds

Brian cut today, field looks beautiful. Will order shelves to get cheer room and regular rooms cleaned out. Will need to sanitize and will be reaching out to water authority. Price of line painter jumped up significantly from last year. Justin emailed them to see if they'll give us a discount, has not heard back yet. Justin will keep

looking.

Accepted by Tim Hill & Brittany Hill

6. Concession Stand

Nothing to report. Going to be modifications, discussed not opening up concession stands. Probably not worth money and volunteering for us to open. Will likely not be open this season.

Accepted by Kayla Eller & Jeff Warsing

IV. Open Issues

V. New Business

Allison McKenzie – How will we deal with the baseball & football conflicting schedule issue?

Jeff Warsing – nothing official yet, discussed topic at executive board meeting tonight. It's important for kids to be at football. We plan for specific opponents each week and change plays based on who we're facing. If we have 10 players playing both sports and are missing football practices, it's really going to affect the team. Discussed possibly having head coaches try to work with baseball schedules. Maybe we can move our home games to later in the day and have baseball play earlier.

Allison McKenzie – Is there still a strong possibility we're not going to be allowed a season due to the school?

Eric Hill - talked to Sam Cercone. We're at the mercy of the school. If we're able to have a season, we will have to follow exactly what the high school guidelines are.

Nicole Cwynar – What will happen if a person is on vacation during cheer tryouts? Tricia Cantito – We will have to make some adjustments during these unknown times. Who knows how we'll be able to have tryouts. Some sort of leniency.

Eric Hill – We're still waiting on guidelines from Governor Wolf on what we're able to do. Until we get those guidelines from him and the school district, things can change/be added. Hopefully we have some answers Wednesday. We will sit down as an executive board and get it out to the parents. We are working and doing our best to provide info, please work with us, we have a lot we're limited to. Hopefully we'll have answers soon.

Meeting adjourned at 7:37pm by Eric Hill

Accepted by: Heather Bell & Brittany Hill